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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

THE COURT: Make sure the record’s protected on that, but the
rulings remain the same on that. All right. Applicant has
rested. Mr. Hunter?

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, I apologize, I have -- and I
always just do this at the end of the case. I have some case
law and a small argument I’d like to make. I’d assume Your
Honor would prefer to have those handed up at the conclusion
of the proceedings?

THE COURT: Correct. Yes, ma’am.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HUNTER: Your Honor, the State would call John
Jepertinger.

THE COURT: All rigpt.

THE CLERK: Do you swear or affirm that the testimony you
are about to give in this case will be the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MR. JEPERTINGER: I do.

THE’CLERK: Please take your seat and state your name.

MR. JEPERTINGER: My name is John Jerpertinger.

THE COURT: ~ Yes, sir.

JOHN JEPERTINGER, being first
duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNTER:
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

Q: Mr. Jepertiﬁger, thank you for coming today. if you
could briefly juét kind of éxplain what your involvement in
this case was?

A: Yes. I was?given this case back about three to four
weeks before the;trial of the case. Mrs. Parr originally had
the case -—- was %ssigned the case in the Solicitor’s Office.
It was her infor&ation that Detective Comptﬁn was goiné to get
a job overseas in June. We normally have terms of court here
in Florence durihglthe spring .during Aéril and June.

She needed fo try this case, which she thought she was
going to try in &une. It was going to be moved up to Aprii.
She had another bressing case that she needed to try in April.
They knew because Mr. Compton’s situation at the time was
going to be pres?ing; so the Solicitor asked if I would handle
it. At that poiht, I said yeé, no problem, and I also asked
if I could have énother young assistant to help me with the
case.

- And at that;point, I begén reviewing the file. I went to
the scene of the‘crime, which I always do. I went to the
Liberty Street résidence of Ms. Gass, went to the in%ersection
of Dargan and Ma&lboro, and had Investigator Compton take me
there. I recallitalking to as many people at that party that
I thought was egsential. ‘

I don’t know if the phone records were already there or

if I acquired the phone records. I know we had to get a
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

custodian to come and testify. So I remember doing that and
making sure that the defense had all the discovery.

Q: Okay. So your office turned over all Rule 5 and Brady
materials in this case that you had?

Az Yes.

Q: Okay. I believe you testified that you did interview a
fair amount -- amount of witnesses in this case?

A: Yes.

Q: Okay. To the best of your knowledge, did anyone
interview Gary Bostick in relation to this case?

A: No.

Q: Did you feel there was any reason to interview Gary
Bostick?

A: No.

Q: And why not?

A: Well, I mean, you know, the theory was that Daniels was
-- I guess for lack of a better term -- the hit man, and
Bostick, for whatever reason, wanted to kill Corey Byrd. I
think because of prior bad blood. I think there had been an
incident between them before. I just didn’t think that Gary
Bostick would say, oh, yes, I hired Daniels to kill Corey
Byrd. I don’t think -- I don’t think he would implicate
himself in such manner. I thought it was a waste of time to
do so.

Q: Now, what about the Nyrena Goodman letters? When did you
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER
get those? ! ‘

A: I got them from Investigator Compton sometime during that

three- to four—weék,period.

Q: Okay. Did ‘you turn those over?
A: Now, let me just -- I don’t know if Mrs. Parr got them,
but I -- it’s been five years ago. So I don’t know if they

were already in;the‘file or if he got them to me. I know I
went to speak tg Nyrena Goodman at her home.

Q: And those 1etters were —— were they turned over to Mr;
Lawson? g

A:  Absolutely.

Q: Now, was tﬂis your first time going up against Mr.
Lawson? Well, iet me ask —— let me rephrase this. Was this
your first time;working with Mr. Lawson?

A: Mr. Lawsonjand I practiced law together.

Q: Okay. For;how long?

A: Three years in private practice and eight years with the
Solicitor’s Office; so eleven:years in total. And he -- I
didn’t -- I've known him. Up until his demise; he was a
friend and I knéw him for a long time.

Q: So it’s fair to say you were well acquainted? You had a
good working refationship with Mr. Lawson?

A: Yes. Workﬂng and social relationship with him.

Q: Okay. And:you were well acquainted with his work habits?

A: AbsolutelyJ

1
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

Q: Okay.
A: He was -- he was a very good defense attorney. He was a
very good prosecutor.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, I object. Thié is getting
into opinion testimony.

MR. HUNTER: Your Honor, I think under --

THE COURT: Overruled. You may continue.

BY MR. HUNTER:

;

A: My opinion, he was a very good attorney, defense and
prosecutor.
Q: Were you familiar with his —-- his habits, especially with

-~ with regard to how he would review discovery with his ‘

clients?

A: Yes. He would go over it with them.
Q:  Okay.

A: With --

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, I object. This calls for
speculation. He doesn’t have any firsthand knowledge of him
reviewing discovery with his clients.

MR. HUNTER: Your Honor --

THE COURT: He -- hold on a minute. He may not in this
particular case, but he’s testifying as his —-- as to his own
personal knowledge and he’s established through testimony his
knowledge of Mr. Lawson and what he did in his cases.

Now, on cross—examination, you can certainly ask him
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

whether or not he knows whether or not he did it with this -~
your client, but he’s established that~he is familiar with Mr.
Lawson, that he practiced law with him, and he is familiar
with how he operéted as a lawyer. I'm going to allow it over
your objection. /

MS. BLANQHETTE: Thank you, Your Honor. As long as my
objection is ﬁoted. |

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
BY MR. HUNTER:
Q: Did you waﬁt to add anything else, Mr. Jébertinger?
A: No. 1In cases that we tried together in the past, he
shared discovery with his clients, of course. |
Q: Okay. Now, let’s talk about this specific case. Did --
throughout the trial, did Mr. Lawson raise a number of
objections?
A: Yes.
Q: Okay. Would you say he vigorously contested most of the
State’s evidence?
A: Yes.
Q: Okay. And did he object to the introduction of the
Nyrena Goodman letters? [
A: Yes.
Q: Okay.
A: I -— yes.

Q: Okay.

S249 -

992




——

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

JOHN JEPERTINGER - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

A: The answer is yes.
Q: Do you recall whether or not he challenged Andxre
Bradley’s testimony with regards to the proffer agreement?
A: Yes.
Q: Okay. Now, does your office have any control over
whether the feds decide to offer a witness a proffer
agreement?
Az No.
Q: Okay. Now, through your investigation of this case, did
you —— did you ever have any doubt that Mr. Daniels was not
the killex?
A: I did not have any doubts.
Q: Okay.

MR. HUNTER: That’s all I have. Thank you, Mr.
Jepertinger.

THE WITNESS: Appreciate it. Thank you.

,THE COURT: Cross-examination?

MS. BLANCHETTE: Yes, thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. BLANCHETTE:

Q: I’1]1 start with Mr. Bostick. You explained that there
was no reason to interview Mr. Bostick?

A: In my opinion.

Q: But there was a reason to repeatedly mention his name and

emphasize the forty—-one phone calls between himself and Mr.
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JOHN JEPERTINGER R CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE
Daniels? ‘ : “ :

A: Yes, ma’am.:

Q: Did you feel that in due diligence you needed to speak
with Mr. Bostickito look into the contents of those phone
calls before you submitted a jury —-- or a theory to the.jury?
A: No, ma’am. j

Q: Now, how long have you been working with the Solicitor’s
Office?

A: Fifteen yea&s now, ma’am.

Q: And you cleérly alleged in this case that Gary Bostick
paid Mr. Daniels to commit this murder; is that correct?

A: Is that - if that was what the record.says, yes, ma’ém.
Q: What charges could Mr. Bostick have been given by your
office if he had;paid Mr. Daniels to commit --

A: Solicit —-

Q: —-- this murder?
A: Excuse me, ma’am. Solicitation to commit murder.
|

Q: Could he also have been tried potentially as a
conspirator in tLis case®? |

A: PotentiallyL

Q: And could h% have been t;ied potentially as a co-
defendant under ﬁhe hand of one/hand of all theory?

A: For the‘murﬁer itself, f¢r the principal offense, is that

what you’re asking?

Q: Yes.
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A: T would not think so because I don’t think there was
presence there at --

Q: And what --

A -- theiscene.

Q: —- investigation did you do to determine Mr. Bostick's
involvement in this case?

A: I was not trying Mr. Bostick.

Q: But you were trying Mr. Daniels on the theory that Mr.

Bostick hired him to commit this murder; corxrect?

A: My main focus was to prosecute Mr. Daniels for the
murder.
Q: Now, the judge in this case made some comments that have

~- I would say for lack of better words have now been
reversed.v That truth and justice should be sought for all
parties. Don’t you think in the interest of truth and justice
you needed to look into Mr. Bostick before you made that
allegation in court? It was essentially asking a jury to
convict him because Mr. Bostick paid him to do it?

A: I think the evidence of him telling Andre Bradley that,
yes, I did it, was sufficient evi&ence for a jury to convict
your client.

Q: And I don’t want to repeat my question, but you didn’t
see any reason to investigate Mr. Bostick or to bring charges
against him?

A: Ma’am, the evidence would ~- I don’t think would have
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

been there, but I’m sure Investigator Compton, if he felt
there was evidenbe to prove his guilt beyond a reasonéble
doubt, would havé gone with charges against Mr. Bosfick.
However, I ~--— the theory was that this gentieman committed the
murder and not ME. Bostick.
O: But if Mr. Bostick didlnot hire him, then Andre Bradley
is a liar; is that correct?
A: Not necessa#ily, ma’am, because he'said,‘I did it. I did
that crime.
Q: But who didiAndre Bradley supposedly\sayvhired him to do
this crime? Wha& was the name that Andre Bradley gave you?
A: Ma’ am, your reco1lection, since you’ve looked at the
transcript probably within the period of this week, is
probably better &han mine.

MS. BLANCHE&TE: If I could just beg the Court’s
indulgence one m?ment, please?

THE COURT: ;Yes, ma’am.
BY MS. BLANCHETT;E:
Q: But you wouid not disagree if the transcript reflects
that you eliciteh testimony from Andre Bradley that Gary
Bostick hired MrL Daniels to commit this crime?
A: Ma’am, if ii's in that transcript that I asked that
question and if he responded to the question, I would not
disagree with th?t transcript.

Q: Do you usuaﬁly proceed to trial, especially on a murder
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

case, on a theory that you have not looked into, such as,
speaking with the -- or investigating the supposed hit man?
A: Ma’am, I think that I prosecuted with the evidence that I

had, and I mean you could not discount there were forty-one

‘phone calls between the two. There were references to Mr.

Bostick in his letters that he wrote to Nyrena Goodman. There
was enough bad blood I think because -- correct me if I'm
wrong - that Mr. Bostick hadvshot Corey Byrd in another case.
There was enough bad blood between Bostick and Byrd. I think
that was a.plausible motive, ma’am.

Q: But to mé it sounds like you just gave me plausible

reasons why Mr. Bostick should have been charged in this case.

A: For murder?
Q: Given any charges.
A: Ma’am, I can’t -—- I can’t speak for that. All I know is

we’re dealing with this gentleman today.
Q: And who makes the ultimate decision as to whether someone

should be charged or not in Florence County?

A: Well, ultimaﬁely, we —-—- it starts with an arrest. We do
not —-- as the Solicitor’s Office, we don't arrest --

Q: Uh-huh.

A: -- anyone. So ultimately, it would depend on what -- if

they feel there’s probable cause to make an arrest. It begins
with an arrest warrant from the police or the Sheriff's

Department or another law enforcement agency.
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_JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

Q: And then who brings the charging documents as far as the
court is concerned?

A: Of course, you know the answer to that. TIt's the
Solicitor’s Office, ma’am.

Q: Okay. Now,‘you gave testimony today about your personal
eiperience with Mr. Lawson?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And your understanding as far as his procedures in
sharing discovery with his clients?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And what dié you base that testimonylupon?

A: We tried several cases together when we were in private
practice and when I was -- I was a public defender for a
period of time before I went into.practice with Mr. Lawson,
and we tried casés together. We tried a death penalty case
together in -- I would say 1991.

Q: Were you ever present for any of his meetings with Mr.

Daniels?
A: No, ma’am. -
Q: Were you ever a part of their communication regarding the

discovery that was exchanged or not exchanged?

A: No, ma’am.:

Q: Do you have any personal knowledge of how he handled
giving the discovery to Mr. Daniels in this case and

discussing it with him?
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A: No, ma’am. ,

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, if I could beg the Court’s
indulgence for one moment?

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: When you worked with Mr. Lawson, did you regularly
utilize investigators in preparation 6f your case?
A: In some cases, yes, ma’am.
Q: Okay. And so in your experience with him, he would have
been familiar with the process of obtaining an investigator
and utilizing an investigator?
A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: And if such was done, would there be a bill or some type
of record for that investigator in the case file?
At Yes, ma’ am.
Q: Okay. Now, let me ask you a little bit about scmeone

we’ve talked a lot about, Clifton Ryan Evans.

A: Yes, ma'’am.
Q: You chose to call him as a witness; is that correct?
A: I believe so, ma’am.

Q: Okay. And what did you do as far as looking into the
story that he had given and any concerns regarding his
involvement in this murder?

A: I didn’t have concerns about his involvement -- about his

involvement in this murder.
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

MS. BLANCHETTE: If I could just beg the Court’s
indulgence'fbr oﬁe moment?

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: I believe there’s a copy of the transcript in front of
you there in a black notebook.
A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: Okay.
A: Thank you.
Q: And I will give you a page to refer to here.
A: Yes, ma’'am.’
Q: If you could look at page 575 of the transcript, please,
beginning on line 6? It’s stated in closing arguments Ryan
Evans didn’t have a reason to come here and tell a lie. I
submit to you he told the truth.
A: I believe Mr. Deberry did say that.
Q: If you all acting for the State didn’t have any concerns
about Mr. Evans,'why was that stated in closing argqument?
A: I can't -— I can’t speak for co—éounsel. I can’t speak
for what Mr. Debérry said.

Q: So working as co-counsel, you all didn’t discuss any

concerns? He just came up with that on his own?

A: Yes, ma‘’am. I -— yes. And I was not going to get up and
interrupt Mr. Deberry’s closing argument.

Q: So you disagree with that statement?
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A: No, I do not disagree with it at all. I have no opinion

as to that statement.

{Q: Now, let me ask you about something that occurred in

trial that the State just touched on briefly. I wanted to ask
you about the proffer agreement as to Andre Bradley.

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Could you turn in the transcript please to page 3722

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And I’'m going to-just kind of take you through a couple
of pages of testimony here.

A: Okay.

Q: On page 372, Mr. Lawson specifically requests any plea
agreements that have been made with Andre Bradley?

A: That’s correct.

Q: And you respond that you know that hé’s facing time in
federal court, but you don’t have anything regarding it? And
that would be on page 372.

A: That is correct.

Q: Then on page 373, you explain there’s been other people
that have handled the case; so you’ll look into it and try to
find out if there has been any agreement?

A: That is correct.

Q: Do you recall that?

A: That is correct.

Q: Then if you’d turn to page 374?
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A: Yes, ma’am.i '

Q: There, you have talked to Mrs. Parr and she said she
doesn’t have any#hing, and the judge éives you a very stern
warning on line iO. He says he’s not going to tolerate
anybody hiding aﬁything. Thap you have to step up to the
plate. He wantsithe defense to immediately know if there’s
any type of agre%ment.

Then Mr. Coﬁpton, beginning on line 15, informs the Court
that he has talkéd to Andre Bradley’s attorney and alludes to
the fact that thére may be a deal or something in -- as far as
Mrf Bradley? |
A: Yes, ma’am.‘

Q: There is a ?reak then'fo: the day, on page 3757

A: Okay. ‘ |

Q: Then the Court addresses the matter againnbegiﬁning on
the page of 37 —; at the bottom of 375 —-

A: Okay.

Q: -- and the judge says, you beﬁter disélose everything you
know, on page 376. |

A: Uh;huh.

Q: In response; Investigator Compton says I haven’t lied or
deone anything. And the judge responds that he’s not saying
he’s lied, but the fact that a deal had been cut had been
withheld.

A: Where does he -— where does it say that, ma’am?
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

Q: Line 12. I haven’t said you lied, but i’m going to say
you withheld the fact that this gquy has got a deal cut in
Federal Court and you knew it. Mr. Compton says, I didn’t
knoﬁ what the law was in this court. I didn’t know about
that. I didn’t know what to do in this courtroom, Your Honor.
And then the Court tells him that the solicitor'needs to be
given full disclosure.
A: Okay.
Q: Why was thaF deal not disclosed prior to that point? Or
why did you not know about it?
A: Judge Russo’s incorrect. We brought Jay Ervin in the
federal —— and I called Brad Parham, who was prosecuting the
case. It’s not refiected in here, but I did it. I called him
on the phone. Parham said there was no deal cut. We brought
Ervin in. We had an in-camera meeting with the judge and he
—— as he realized that there was no deal cut. So I can't
speak for Judge Russo, but I’'m telling you he was incorrect.
Q: And I have previously introduced Applicant’s Number 20,
which is a proffer agreement with --

THE COURT: This is my copy.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Let me grab that real quick.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: A proffer agreement with Andre Bradley that was turned
over on that date fo Jack Lawson. So yéu’re still saying

there was no deal with Andre Bradley? And nothing was turned
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JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. Bi,AN CHETTE

over to Jack Lawson regarding it?

A: I don't kﬂow about that. I -- and you’d have -- you'd
have to ask Mr. smith or someone else about this. But I'm
telling you, youiknow, you have this. I don’t know, you know.
I don’t know if Fhis was provided or not, but I do recall

4

speaking to Parh?m and I do recall spéaking to -- having Jay
Ervin come into court.

Q: Why would the judge have essentially accused yourself and
Mr. Compton of withholding information if nothing was
withheld?

A: You’d have %o ask Judge Russo.

Q:- BAnd that leads to my queétion. Is -- what is the
procedure by whi%h you require law enforcement to provide you
with their file?g Do you just have kind of 1like an open file
policy or do they provide you their complete file at certain
stages in the prbsecution? Could you explain how that works
in your office? | "

A: Generally, %hey pro%ide everything they havé. It depends
which agency it ?s. The Sheriff’s Department downloads
something to a cgmputer system called AEGIS, where we can pull
up their inciden% reports, supplementals. If we find | |
something is mis@ing, for example, photographs, or if they
can’t download i& because the file’s too big, you know, we
call them: Butithere’s normally an indication of what they

have. !
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With the city police -- in this case the case was being
proseéuted by the city. Normally, they provide all -- all
their information. However, what I also like to do too is go
to their -- if it’s crime scene investigating,»see what they
have, look at the investigator’s file. I also look to check
the records, see 1f anything’s missing that I don’t have.

Q: Now, it says Tim Compton, on page 376, line 15, says, I
don’t know what the law is in this court, I didn’t know about
that, in reference to having to turn things over. Do you not
advise law enforcement that everything has té be turned over
from their file?

A: I don’t know how to answer that question. I mean what do
you mean? Their personal notes or what are -- what are you
referring to, ma’am?

Q: Pursuant to Brady.

A: Yeah.

Q: And what is the policy --

A: Absolutely. Absolutely.

Q: ~- as far as what has to be turned over?

A: Absolutely. We’re —-- you know, we’re responsible for
Brady and all its progeny, I guess in terms of the case law,
in terms of that.

Q: So you would agree that it could bé considered a Brady
violation even if it was law enforcement that failed to give

it to you?
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A: If it’'s exculpatory, yes, ma’am.
Q: Okay.’

MS. BLANCHETTE: If I could beg the Court’s indulgence
just one moment?

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: Now, I know you said you kind of were the laét one in
line with this case. So you didn’t have it as long as you
typically would have it; is that fair?

A: That’s -- that’s a fair assessment, yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. I would like to ask you about some discovery items

that Mr. Daniels has discussed up until this point of the

case.

A: I’ve -- I have not heard his complete testimony.

Q: Okay. I would just like to show you some of the exhibits

that have been marked.
A: Yes, ma’am.
MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honox, may I approach?
THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
MR. JEPERTINGER: And here’s your exhibit, ma’am.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: Did you have all of the audio recordings in this case?

A: I don’t recall.

Q: Did you review the audio recordings of the witnesses that

testified?
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A: Once again, I don’t recall, but I most likely did. Yes,
ma’am.

Q: Now, I was provided an audio recording of Nyrena Goodman
conducted by Investigator Tim Compton. Is that something you
would have reviewed prior to putting her on the stand?

A: Most likely, but I don’t recall what I did. Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay.

A: I mean I don't -- I really don’t recall.

Q: And do you not have your file or why is it you don't
recall?

A: I don’t have the file present-here today. Yes, ma'am. I

don’t have a file. To be honest with you, I did not review.
Q: Okay. Now, you testified about your experiencé with Mr.
Lawson and how he handles cases? - ~

A: From times past when he was living, yes, ma’am.

Q: Would he have typically reviewed all of the discovery,
such as an audio file, with his client, do you think?

A: Yes, ma’am, but I —-- like in this case, I would not know.
Q: Okay.

A: I wasn’'t privy to that.

Q: And would it be pertinent either acting from the defense
or from the prosecution to review an audio file and the
transcript of a witness’s statement that’s going to testify?
A: Perhaps, .yes, ma’am.

MS. BLANCHETTE: And, Your Honor, since it’s an audio
\

T
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file, I'm just -- it’s a little strange, but I attempted to
introduce it as Applicant’s Number 3 —- or. I'm sorry -—- it’s
Apﬁlicant’s Number 3, the transcript of Nyrena Goodman’s
audio. |
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: And if this was provided to Mr. Lawson as part of the
discovery, that would have been in your file; is that correct?
A: Did -- did you get this from —- /
MR. JEPERTINGER: May I ask a question, Judge? I just
want to know if she got it from Mr. Lawson’s file?
THE COURT: I think it’s been —-- the State has stipulated
that these documents were obtained from the Public Defender’s
file. Is that right, Mr. Hunter?

MR. HUNTER: Yes, sir.

| BY MS. BLANCHETTE:

A Then we would have provided it to Mr. Lawson.
Q: Okay. And it’s something you would typically rely upon

if it’s a statement of a witness in preparation of a case?

A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: Is that correct?
A: Yes, ma’am.

Ms. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, at this time, I would renew
my request to admit Applicant’s Number 3 for the limited
purposes of the fact that it’s something that would have been

reviewed in preparation for trial, not for the purposes of
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hearsay. And if Your Honor would like to hear me further, I
do have an additional argument I'd like to make at the
appropriate time regarding the hearsay.

THE COURT: Mr. Hunter?

MR. HGNTER: Your Honor, I have the same objections that
I had on Tuesday. It’s still rank hearsay. Ms. Goodman is
not here

THE COURT: Well, I mean, she says -- she’s said —-- and
I’ve been thinking about this the last few days. I mean she
says she’s not admitting it for the purposes of hearsay,
simply for the purpose —-- limited purpose -- limited purpose
that it was in his file, that it would have been something
provided by the State, and it’s something that the defendant
has testified to that was not reviewed with him.

MR. HUNTER: And, Your Honor, I don’t think, you know,
the State stipulates that it was in Mr. Lawson’s file. So I
mean I don’t think --

THE COURT: No. You stipulated it was.

MR. HUNTER: I said it --

THE COURT: You agreed it was in his file.

MR. HUNTER: Yes, sir, I -- I misspoke. I meant -- 1
started with I don’t and then I changed my train of thought.
I didn’t —- the State stipulated that it was in Mr. Lawson’s
file. So I mean I don’t see how it -- you know, he’s

testified as to what he would have wanted to say about it.
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Mr.'Jepertiﬁger testified I believe that he doesn’t
recall if he reviewed that particular audio or not. So I
think it still gées to hearsay because even if you attempt to
admit it for the limited purposes in order to prove that the
outcome would ha?e been different and showed prejudice, the
content of the sfatements has £o be considered and that’s
ﬂearsay. |

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Hongr,AI got called to court
yesterday; so 1 éidn’t spend as much time as I wanted on this,
but I went back io‘just the basic hearsay rule. And it says
hearsay is a statement other than one made by the defendant
while testifying:at the trial or hearing offered in evidence
to prove the truthAof the matter asserted.

So from the&e my thoughts went to the fact that this is a
document that I%believe has been established that would have
been turned ovef in discovery and in counsel’s file. And as I
have stated over and over again, we’re introducing it to show
that it was in ﬂhe file and it wasn’'t reviewed and, as Mr.
Daniels has now‘testified, that he either would have taken the
stand or he would have asked his attorney questions about it
or would have asked him to strategize based upon that.

So I underétand where the Staté is going with saying the

content goes to: the truth of the matter asserted, but I would

I disagree with that, Your Honor. I would say that it is

admissible here and it falls outside of the rules of hearsay,
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and I went into several of the other reasons, which I won’t
rehash again.

THE CQURT: Well --

MS. BLANCHETTE: But I’m thinking with his testimony it
really. takes us outside of the realms of hearsay today.

THE COURT: Well, let me ask you this. And this is what
I’ve gone over and over in my mind since we were here Tuesday
on this. I mean you’ve gotten into the record the multitude
of exhibits that your client claims were not discussed with
him. You’ve gotten into them, and I don’t remember exactly
how many there were. You can tell me. You'’re looking at it
right there. How many were there?

MS. BLACNHETTE: Your Honor, of the twenty exhibits that
I attempted to introduce, eleven were excluded.

THE COURT: Okay. 3

MS. BLANCHETTE: And those were all the ones on which the
State objected. |

THE COURT: All right. The State objected to them and at
this point I’ve excluded them. Eleven, make the record clear,
eleven on that. But your client has testified as to
everything that those exhibits contained that he had issues
about, and the record is clear with that. So my question to
you is, if the record’s clear on that, what is the necessity
at this point of admitting all of those exhibits when it’s got

substantial information that really isn’t relevant to this
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hearing at all? . .

MS. BLANCHETTE: Well, Your Honor, I think that would be
a relevance objegtion, and it was my understanding the State
was being sustaiﬁed on the hearsay objection. I'm not trying
to be nitpicky, ﬁut that’s why I was responding more in the
avenue of the hearsay --

THE COURT: Well --

MS. BLANCHE&TE: - thén relevance.

THE COURT: fWell, regardless of what -- I mean it’'s my
job to --

MS. BLANCHETTE: Ub-huh.

THE COURT: -~ to be the gatekeeper, so to speak, in all
of it whether ——;and I'm just’asking you that question. What
-—- whether they gbjected to it on that groﬁnd or not, I'm
considering eve;ything here in my decision.

What relevaﬁce or what’s the necessity of all of this
other material within those statements that has absolutely
nothing to do wifh the ineffectiveness issue because he's
testified as to what he had a problem with in each of those
statements or regorts, whatgvé; they may have been, what he
had an issue withland how hié‘testimony would have been in
response to such} And that’s just my question to you.

MS. BLANCHE#TE: And, Your Honor, I did several phone-a-
friends, for lac&‘of better words, to say am I off base on

[

this because it'% always been my understanding that if I‘m
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going to say this item existed, such as a police report, and I

|wanted him to review it, then we had to introduce it as part

of our burden in a PCR because we have a line of cases that
you say, hey, we have this, you have to show it at the PCR
hearing. So that’s just my understanding that if he's going
to reference it, saying it existed, he didn’t review it and
some of it, you know, the overall contents I think needs to be
examined, such as the police report regarding the other
murder, for example.

THE COURT: Well, I mean —-

MS. BLANCHETTE: And we a duty to introduce it and make
it part of the record.

THE COURT: COkay.

MS. BLANCHETTE: So I'm just simply -- I'm not -— I don’t
want to keep going back and forth on this and try Your Honor'’s
patience. I’m just trying to make sure I make the record the
way that it was my understanding I'm required to do it as the
applicant.

THE COURT: Well -- and I think you’ve more than made a
record on that. I mean it doesn’t necessitate the admission
ef all of these exhibits. It’s kind of like the issue of
throwing in the. kitchen sink here, and seeing kind of what
shakes out in there. You’ve gotten in there substantial —-
and I want the record clear for your client. If I'm wrong in

whatever I do, I more than want the record clear for your
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client. Okay? But there is substantial testimony and, in
essence, you’re asking -~ in a sense -- and I don’t know --

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, if -- I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Hold on a minute. In a sense —— and I don’t
know if this is kind of what’s happening here or not, but I
mean are you asking the Court to consider that which is in
these exhibits beyond what the testimony has been in
determining ineffectiveness here? Does that make sense?

MS. BLANCHETTE: Yes. And I'1ll answer your question.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, the one exhibit that came to
mind -—- and I -- you know, I could go through each exhibit --
is the police report regarding the other murder. You know, I
had him explain it, but I feel that, you know, it would have
to be looked at in its entirety to put his testimony into
context. 8o I guess I’'m trying to give some contextual basis
for his testimony by exhibit.

THE COURT: Well, by what we’ve gotten thus far, what is
not in context?

MS. BLANCHETTE: And that’s -- I think I understand Your
Honor’s point to be that these are just merely cumulative.

THE COURT: Right.

MS. BLANCHETTE: And not necessary at this point.

THE COURT: I mean it’s cumulative to the testimony

that’s been unobjected to in its entirety of your client as to
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~— and the record’s clear on the number of exhibits, the
problem that he had with each one of ‘them, and how he would
have liked it to have been done, so to speak, and what his
testimony would have been in response to such.

MS. BLANCHETTE: And, Your Honor, if your position is
that it is merely cumulative, I will be happy to move on. I
was more prepared today to go back and address the hearéay
issues.

THE COURT: Well -- and I don’t -- from a hearsay
standpoint, I don’t necessarily disagree with you. Okay? I
don’t necessarily disagree with you on that. But my ruling
remains -- I mean I think my ruling is clear on why I'm
keeping it out because I do think it;s cumulative. I don’t’
think all of the other information in there is relejant and I
think the record is more than abundangly clear on the number
of items that<your client says were not reviewed with him, the
problems he had with it, and how he would have testified had
these documents been reviewed with him. Okay?

MS. BLANCHETTE: Thank you, Your Honor, and not to try
the Court’s patience,  but do you_mind if I briefly ask the
solicitor about each of those and if those wouid typically
have been in the file?

THE COURT: No, ma’am.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Okay.

THE COURT: I mean I want -- like I said, I want the
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record clear foﬁ you and for your client on that. Okay?
l -
MS. BLANCHETTE: Thank you, Your Honor, I appreciate your
ruling and undeﬁstand your position.

BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
|

Q: All right. iMr. Jepertinger -- and am I saying that

correctly?
A: You are saying it absolutely wonderful. Thank ydu.
Q: Okay. Becaﬁse people slaughter my last name; so I don’t

want to do that fq you.
A: You've mastéred it.

THE COURT: iNow, I haven{t been slaughtering your last
néme, have I?

MS. BLANCHE&TE: No. It”s when they call my office. You
should hear all fhé versiéns éf my last name that I hear. All
right. 1
BY“MS. BLANCHETT%:

Q: I want to‘a$k you about what has been marked as

Applicant’s Numbér;ll for identification purposes.

A: Yes, ma’am.' What is it? | ]

Q: 'And it is a%incident report prepared by a Officer Davis.
A: Okay.

Q: And it details another murder case that Corey Byrd was

originally a sus@ect in.
A: Okay.

Q: They calledihim in for qdestioning and then it appears
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that he assisted in the investigation and was potentially
going to be a witness in that other murder case.
A: Okay. - |
Q: This is a document that was in Mr. Lawson’s file. Is it
a document then that would have been in your file?
A: It may have been. And the reason -~ the reason I say it
may have been, because their investigator, Frank White, may
have gotten it independently.
Q: Okay. 1Is that something that you recall looking into as
part of your preparation to prosecute Mr. Daniels?
A: I have no recollection of that, ma’am.
Q: Okay.

THE COURT: And again, what exhibit number is that for
identification?

MR. JEPERTINGER: 11.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you.

BY MS. BLANCHETTE:

A: Here you go, ma’amn.

Q: I’'m going to show you what’s been marked as Applicant’s
Number 12.

A: Okay. Yes, ma’am.

Q: And that is a polygraph report of Bernard Cooper.
A: Okay. And who is Bernard Cooper, ma’am?
Q: Bernard Cooper was one of the non-testifying witnesses at

the cook-out.
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A: Okay. ]

Q: Now, I first want to ask you -- I think it’s commonly
said. I don’t think it’s an absolute that polygraphs are not
admissible in South Carolina in court. So what’s the purpose
in doing a polygraph?

A: Ma’am, I ~- you’d have to ask those that give the
examination.

Q: Okay. And on thefe, Officer Tim Compton signs off on the
bottom. So that%s something he would have turned over to you
if it was relevaﬁt to this case; is that correct?

A: If it were relevant to the case, I would anticipate that,
yes, ma’am, and I don’t think that this would be something
that the defensejwould have initially. It would -- and if you
got it out of thé’defense file, we would have given it to
them.

Q: Okay. So they go so far as to get a polygraph?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: It’s turned over to the solicitor and then it has
absolutely no purpose once it'gets to your file?

A I -— once again, it’'s a -—- I would spéak to Bernard
Cooper if I thought it was worthwhile in this case. I notice
the results were:inconclusive; so I don’t kﬁow whatbthat
means, you know, other than there’s no deception indicated.
It’s just there Qas no conclusion reached.

Q: Do you know if anyone spoke to Bernard Cooper and,
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furthermore, do you know the reason why he was not called as a
witness at trial?

A: I would probably have made the decision not to call
Bernard Cooper. \

Q:- And do you know why you made that decision?

A: I don't recall.

Q: Okay. I’m going to show you what has been previously
marked for identification purposes as Applicant’s Number 13.
This is the statement of Bernard Cooper. This was taken I'
believe by Investigator Compton. Correct me if I'm wrong.
A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Would you have received this from Mr. Comptoﬁ and
reviewed it in preparation for trial?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Is this something that would have been turned over to
defense counsel?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And seeing that statement, does it in any way give you

any memory as to why you did not utilize Mr. Cooper as a

witness?
A: No, ma’am.

_J
Q: Okay.

MS. BLANCHETTE: And, Your Honor, just so that I don’t
have to rehash, I’'m renewing my attempt to introduce all these

exhibits. Would you like me to say it each time or am I
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continued on that?
THE COURT: For purposes of the record, I want it clear
that -- | |
MS. BLANCHETTE: Okay.
THE COURT: - you’re continued on that. All right.
MS. BLANCHETTE: And that would be --
THE COURT: Please move on.
MS. BLANCHETTE: —— Applicant’s Exhibits Number 11
through 19, Youeronor,
THE COURT: All right.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE:
Q: And I'm goiﬁg to show you what has been previously marked
as Applicaﬁt’s number 14 for identification purposes.
A: Yes, ma’am. |
Q: Can you identify what that is, please?
A: It looks like it is a statement from a Brian Timmons
given to Detective Compton.
THE WITNESS: It’s Plaintiff’s Exhibit 14, Judge.
BY MS. BLANCHETTE: |

Q: Okay. And would that have been part of your file in this

case 1f he was one ——- he was one of the witnesses at the cook-
out?
A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. Do you recall reviewing that statement?

A: T don’t have any recollection,’but I probably did, yes,
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ma’ am.

Q: Okay. Do you have any recollection as to why that was —-
he was not called as a witness in this case?

A: ‘I can’t answer that. I don’t recall, ma’am.

Q: Okay. Is this something you would have expected to be
turned over to defense counsel?

A Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. I'm going to show you what has been marked as
Applicant’s.Number 15.

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And that is a police report from another officer at the

scene?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: At the scene of this crime?

A: Yes, ma’amn.

Q: Is that something you would have received from law

enforcement in this case?
A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: Okay. And is it something you would have turned over to

defense counsel?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Do you recall reviewing that in preparation for this
case?

A: I -— yes, I would have. Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay.
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MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, this I just failed to
attempt to move in the other day. So at this time I’'d like to
renew -- or I would like to attempt to move in'Applicant's
Number 15. The clerk brought it to my attention that I failed
to do that.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HUNTER: Your Honor, which -- what was it? Your
Honor, I have the same objection.

THE COURT: ’Ruling is the same. Ruling remains the same.
And for the record, Items 11 through 19.

BY MS. BLANCHEfTE:

Q: I'm going té show you what’s been previously ma£ked as
Applicant’s Number 16.

A Yes, ma’am.

Q: That is thelpolygraph report of Shavonne Gass?

A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: Do you recall Ms. Gass and her role in this case?
Ac: Yes, ma‘’am.

Q: Okay. And would you agree that she was one of your
primary witnesseé?

A: I would.

Q: Do you recall reviewing that polygraph report?

A: Yes, ma’am. .

Q: And what was the finding on that?

A: Deception indicated. Yes, ma’am.
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Q: Did that factor at all into your preparation of this
trial? |

A: You héve to look at the questions asked. Did you tell
Gabriel Peteréon the identity of the person who was following
Corey? And the answer was no.

Did Corey tell you the name of the person he was
following -- who was following him? No.

Did you know the identity of the person who had the
arqument with Corey at your party? No.

I think her statement was, if I recall, in terms of the
excited utterance or presence sense impression, the dude I had
the —- I guess argument or fight with at the party is
following me.

Q: And she took that to be who? Who did she testify that
would have been at trial?

A: Ultimately, I believe it’would have been your client.
Q: And is that polygraph something that would have been
turned over to Mr. Lawson?

A: Yes, ma’am. .

Q: Okay. I'm going to show you Applicant’s Number 17.

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: It is the transcript of the audio statement of Gabriel

Peterson.
A: Yes, ma’am.
Q: That has been previously marked -- I apologize -- as
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Applicant’s Numbér 17, if I didn’t say that already. 1Is that
a document you would have reviewed prior to putting Mr.
Peterson on the étand?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. And did you most likely utilize that in your
preparation for trial?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And is that something that would have been turned over to
Mr. Lawson? |

A: Yes, ma’am. .

Q: Okay. I'1l show you Applicant’s Number 18.

A: Yés, ma’am.

Q:. This is the:statément of Andre Bradley, and can you give
me the date on that?

A: February thé gth, 2010.

A: Now, at the 'hearing in April of 2010,'I asked you at the
beginning about fﬁat section regarding Andre Bradley and there
being a proffer agreement?

A: Yes.

Q: It appears from my reading of it that no one -- and
specifically, Investigator Compton says no one has talked to
Mr. Bradley. Doesn’t that statement appear to show otherwise?
A: If it says February 8th, 2010, I guess that would be true.
That would be a true statement.

Q: Okay. Would you have reviewed that statement?

- 281 -

1024




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A: May I correct one thing? I think what we talked about --
Judge Russo -- and my indication, the question was in terms,
as Judge Russo said, was there a deal cut. If you go to 422
of your transcript, there was no deal cut, but there was a
proffer agreement that I see was made mention, and I think
that was -- I may have misspoke in terms of deal versus
agreement. There was a proffer agreement, certainly.

Q: So you all had spoke to him and you did know about the
proffer agreement; is that correct?

A: The police spoke to Bradley. Whether they were aware of
how the federal system works in terms of proffer agreements,
I’'m not sure. I think we did get the proffer agreement by
either calling Ervin or Parham. I can’t —— I can’t recall
specifically, but there was no deal cut according to Bradley.
There wasn’t any when I spoke with Parham.

Q: Okay.

A: Okay. I just wanted to clarify that.

Q: Oh, no, absolutely. Now, I'm going.to show you what has
been admitted as Applicant’s Number 20, and that’s a proffer
agreement.

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: The date on that is January ZOﬂy 20107

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: So what would be the reason that Mr. Lawson wouldn’t get

it until the middle of trial?
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A: The federal entities had it or the federal defender had
it. Whoever was representing -- Jay Ervin represented him.
We didn’t have it.

Q: But he was going to be your witness; is that correct?

A: Yes, ma’am.A

Q: And you had the duty, as Judge Russo made very clear, to
turn everything over to Mr. Lawson, not the federal entities?
A: As soon as we could get it from them. It was not in our
possession until they gave it to us.

Q: Okay. But did you ever ask for it?

A: No.

Q: Okay. And what was your reason for not asking for it?
A: To be honest with you, I think I didn’t do much work in
federal court and I waén’t aware that he signed one of these.
Q: But you were aware when —--—

A: Oh, I called.

Q: -- he was spoken to by -- I believe it’s Clark?
A: Uh-huh.
Q: Here, Investigator George Clark on Fébruary of 2010. You

all spoke to him at length and then --

A: The police spoke to him.

Q: The police spoke to him, but under Brady you’re
responsible for turning over everything in the case that the

police get that’s potentially exculpatory and inculpatory; is

+that correct?

- 283 -

1026




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 -

21

22 .

23

24

25

JOHN JEPERTINGER - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

A Yeah.

Q: _ The evidence against --
A:  Yes, ma’am.

Q: —— Mr. Daniels?

A Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. And then there’s a second interview in what has

been marked as Applicant’s Exhibit Number 18, on February 12th

of 2010.
A: Qkay.
Q: And is that something that would have been turned over to

you by law enforcement?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And is that something you would have turned over to Mr.
Lawson?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: Okay. And the second one occurs at 12:07 hours. And

while I’'m flipping through this, are you familiar with this
process of taking an audio interview and then making a
transcript? Is that something you typically see in your
cases?

A: Years ago they used to do that, ma’am.

Q: Okay. So do you know why these all would not be signed
by the witnesses?

A: I do -- no, I do not‘know.

;
/

Q: Okay. And then there’s a third one on February 12th of
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2010 at 12:40. énd then there’s a fourth onebwith an undated
time. So in essénce, you had four interviews of Mr. Bradley;
is that correct?i

A: Yeé, ma’am.;

Q: Okay. And at no time he was asked about -- I mean you

all knew he was é federal inmate; is that correct?

A: When I spoké with hin?

Q: Uh-huh. |

A: Yes. I spoke with him in the jail -- .
Q: Okay.

A: ~— in prepa#ation for trial.

Q: So you yourself actually:spoke to him?

A: Yes, ma’am.j

Q: And did you:éver ask him if he had any deals or anything
that would have to be —— need to be disclosed?

‘ ! , ‘
A: I don’t recall the exact date. I think I spoke more

|
about the facts of this particular case —-

Q: Okay. i
A: -~ in terms of what Daniels told him, so on, so forth.
Q: And pursuanﬁ to Investigator Compton’s. report, you heard

about or he heard about the theory that Mr. Bostick had hired
Mr. Daniels through one federal inmate, Reginald Coleman?
A: I don't recéll that.

O: And %n that%they said it could be substantiated through

Vontfez Davis. Qut at trial you call a third federal inmate,
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Andre Bradley, to testify against Mr. Daniels. Why was
Reginald Coleman or Vontrez Davis not utilized at t;ial?

A: I don’t recall, ma’am.

Q: Dé you recall ever speaking with them or interviewing
with them? Because I haven’t seen anything regarding that.
A: I don’t recall doing that;

Q: Okay. So only the limited information in Investigator
Compton’s report may be the only information regarding those
two individuals?

A: You’1ll have to ask Investigator Compton that. I don’t
recall speaking with them.

Q: Okay. And we have one left. This has been marked as
Applicant’s Number 19 for identification purposes.

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And that is the stétement of Jasmine Barrett. Do you
recall who Jasmine Barrett is?

A: Was this the young lady that was living with Bradley?
Q: Yes. And did you utilize her as a witness in your case?
A: I did. Yes, ma’am.

Q Okay. And did you go over that statement in preparation

of your case?

A: Yes, ma’am.

Q: And do you notice on there who took that statement?
A: Investigator Compton.

Q: Okay. So Investigator Compton had interaction with
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Jasmine Barrett prior to the trial; is that correct?
A: Yes, ma’am. )
Q: And did you, yourself, have any personal interaction with
Ms. Barrett? ’
A: I spoke with her. Uh-huh.
Q: Okay. And do you feel that she could have given you any
informatign you needed on Andre Bradley?
A In térms of what, ma’am?
Q: I mean if you needed information about his case or what
was going on with him, do you feel that Jasmine had a working
knowledge of what was going with Andre?
A: No.
Q: Okay. I'll get that back from you.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, if I could just beg the
Court’s indulgence one moment?

THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, I have no further qﬁestions
of this witness.:

THE COURT: :Anything, Mr. Hunter?

MR. HUNTER: Very briefly, Your Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNTER:
Q: Mr. Jepertinger?
A: Yes.

Q: Did the State of South Carolina have any type of deal
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with Andre Bradley?

A: No.

Q: Did you have a copy of the proffer agreement?

A: I think we acquired it from the -— either -- like I
testified, either from Mr. Ervin or Mr. Parham.

Q: But you didn’t acquire that until it came up at trial?

A: That is correct. I think when they had the --the
colloquy, Mr. -- Investigator Compton and Judge Russo, then I
called the federal authorities. I know that. And, you know, I
think they sent what they had, and then I asked -- it was Brad
Parham, I recall that -- if there was any deal with the
defendant -- I mean with Bradley.

Q: Okay. I believe you stated that Ms. Blanchette -- or
Applicant’s Exhibit Number 11, which was the -- we’ll mark for
identification purposes -- was the report from another case?
A: Yes.

Q: I believe you stated that that did not come from your
office?

A: I don’t recall one way or the .other. I mean
independently they could Aave gotten it. I don’t see the
purpose of it being‘in this particular file.

Q: Is it possible that if that did not come from your
office, then the investigator or the PD’s office found it.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, I object. That calls for

speculation.
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THE COURT: |Based upon the way the question was asked,
restate your gquestion again.

1

MR. HUNTER: Okay.

BY MR. HUNTER:

Q: Based on yoﬁr testimony that the statement -- that you
don’t believe thé statement céme from your office, do you have
any knowledge of%where Mr. Lawson may have obtained the
statement?

A: He would ha?e had to have gotten it by some other means
other thén my office.
Q: Okay. Lastiquestion. Under your theory of the case, who
pulled the triggér?
A: Gregory Dan%els.

MR. HUNTER:; That’s all I have. Thank you.

THE COURT: iAnything further?

MS. BLANCHE&TE: Nothing further, Your Honor.

THE COURT: iSir, you may step down. Thank you. We're
going to stand dbwn for just é minute.

MR. JEPERTI@GER: May I be excused, Your Honor?

THE COURT: ' Any objection to him beiné excused?

MR. HUNTER: No, Your Honor.

MS. BLANCHETTE: I go not have any, Your Honox.

THE COURT: | All right. Yes, sir. You may be excused.

| | K
MR. JEPERTINGER: Thank you, Your Honor.
!

(WHEREUPON[ there was a break in the proceedings from

-289 -

1032

S

[P




N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

GRAYSON SMITH - DIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

11:27 a.m. until 11:33 a.m.)

THE COURT: Call your next witness, please.

MR. HUNTER: Your Honor, the State would call Grayson
Smith.

THE CLERK: Please place your left hand on fhe Bible and
raise your right hand. Do you swear or affirm that the
testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you Gpd?

THE WITNESS: I do.

THE CLERK: Please take a seat and state your name for
the record.

THE WITNESS: Grayson Smith. This was on the floor back
here. I'm not sure what it is.

MR. HUNTER: That’s mine.

THE WITNESS: And there’s a black notebook up here that’s
not mine.

| THE COURT: That’s a trial transcript I believe.

MS. BLANCHETTE: It’s a trial transcript for your
reference, if needed.

THE WITNESS: All right. Thank you.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

GRAYSON SMITH, being first duly
sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNTER:
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Q: Good mornlng,'Mr Smith.

A Good mornlng.

Q: In what pap%city did you become involved in this case?

A My main involvement in this case, as I recall, was a note

taker at trial, and I argued an objection to the jury charge.
Q: So where wefe'you employed at the time of this trial?

A: Here at the Public Defender’s Office in the Twelfth

Circuit.
Q: I believe you worked on this case with Jack Lawson?
A: Jack Lawson. This was Jack Lawson’ s case, yes.

Q: How long ha# you been working at the Public Defender’s
Office at the ti&e'you worked 'on this case?

A: I started w&rking at theiPublic Defendef's Office here in
August of 2007. ;For the year leading up to that, I was in the
Twelfth Circuit,ibut I -- you know, I started working aﬁ the
Public Defender’é Office in August of 2007. ;

Q: Okay. And go it’s safe to say that by the time you
worked on this cgse with Mr. iawsdn, you;d been working at the
PD’s office for % few years?

A: Yes. |

Q: Okay. Had &ou -— in thoée few years, had you had the

opportunity to wbrk with Mr. Lawson previously?

|
i
|

A Yes.
Q: On multipleicases?
A: Yes. Jack F— I mean we -- the way our office worked --

1
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office worked, we were —— I guess I was the young pup in the
office. And what date was this trial?

THE COURT: /April 12th through 16th, 2010.
BY MR. HUNTER:
Q: April 2010.
A: Okay.

THE WITNESS: And -- and thank you, Your Honor.
BY MR. HUNTER:
A: You know, I was -- I already had several years under my
belt as well. So typically speaking, when the cases came in
they got assigned to an attorney and that attorney handled the
case. From time to time -- I remember on my firstv—- on my
first murder file, Jack provided me support, and that was one
of the rare occasions whe;e we really worked together in
getting the case reédy. On my second murder case, I remember
he provided me support, but this was not the case with,  you
know, the PCR we’re here about today. This was Jack's case.
Q: Okay. So Mr. Lawson asked you take notes just you said
because of the complexity of this case?
A: Well, yeah. You know, I think that’s a pretty customary
practice to have either your colleague or your paralegal or
your legal assistant there just jotting down notes.
Q: So you testified that you’ve worked with Jéck for a
number of years. Are you familiar with his work habits?

A: Yes.
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Q: Okay. Coulq you kind of describe that for us?

A: Well, I'11l tell you this. Jack Lawson was the first
|
| ,
person to arrive}in the Public Defender’s Office. I think he

was —- often timés, I think he or Frank White or actually
Judge Brown, who’s presiding here today, were probably the

1

first three peopie in the building, and Jack Lawson was more
often than hot tﬂe last person:to leave the building.
Q: So you’d sa§ he was a hafd worker?
A:  Bbsolutely.
i

MS. BLANCHEfTE: Your Honbr, I object to this line of
questioning. I ﬁnderstand that Mr. Lawson is deceased, but I
don’t see how hi% reputation ig relevant to the specific
claims that we have made. Furﬁhermore, Mr. Smith has
testified that hé had no reallinteraction with him on this
case. I don't kﬁow what this general reputation testimony
could -- what thé purpose serves in this case.

MR. HUNTER:J Your Honot, under Rule 406, Mr. -- well, the
State contends M%. Smith can testify as to Mr. Lawson’s habits
and practices. ;

THE COURT: gI’m going to allow it over applicanf”s
objection.

BY MR. HUNTER:
Q: Mr. Smith, &o you know whether Mr. Lawson -- well, iét me
|

ask you this. Does the Public Defender’s Office employ an

investigator?
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A: Two, at the time.

Q: Do you know whether it was Mr. Lawson’s practice to use
those investigators?

A: It was. We all used the investigators on our cases.
They performed -- whether it was by design or by practice,
they performed different rolés. But it was Frank White and
Ron Smith. 1I’m sure that Mr. Daniels met with Frank White on
several occasions. Frank White lived in Effingham. I use
that figuratively.

Q: So he was often at the jail?

A: Absolutely.

Q: Okay. Are you familiar with Mr. -- Mr. Lawson’s
practices with regard to how he reviewed discovery with his
clients?

A: Generally, yes. Specifically to this case, I can tell
you that this was not a case that Jack picked up the day of
trial. I mean this case was on his desk for a substantial

amount of time, particularly in the, you know, month leading

up to trial. I remember going into his office on, specific to

this case, several different occasions and he’s listening to
audio. I didn’t stick around and listen with him.
Generally, yeah, I mean his practice was to make all the
appropriate motions for discovery, get it, review it, you
know, view it with his client, make any motions thereafter if

he felt like someone was withholding something. Jack was not
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a lawyer who would let things slide, and I think the
Solicitor’s Office here would absolutely agree with me.

Q: Let’s move on to your role in this case. Specifically,
did you argue to Judge Russo which jury charges you thought
were inappropriate?

A: I did, at Jack’s direction. I don’t know that I
specifically recall my arguments as I sit here today. I might
need to reference the transcript, but I remember after I had
moved to Columbia hearing about my arguments going up I think
to the Court of Appeals and maybe even the Supreme Court
pulled it from the Court of Appeals.

Q: Are you aware that the Court of Appeals actually revérsed
Mr. Daniels’ conviction? |

A: No. I was ~-- again, I just -- I was hgaring it through
the grapevine.

Q: So were you -- so then you weren’t aware that the Supreme
Court then reinstated it?

A: I was not aware of that.

Q: Okay. Do you remember if you were —-- how successful you
were in getting Judge Russo to remove some objectionable
language from the -- from the jury charge?

A: I think we were successful, as I -- as I recall. Again,
I’d need to reference the transcript.

Q: Okay.

MR. HUNTER: I don’t have any further questions. Thank
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you, Mr. Smith.
THE COURT: Ms. Blanchette?
MS. BLANCHETTE: Briefly, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. BLANCHETTE:

Q: Mr. Smith, you indicated in your testimony that you're --
this was a case thét Jack was handling solely on his own up
until the point of trial where you just took notes and helped
with the jury charge; is that correct?

A: Yeah. And let me just clarify. I don’t know if he was
handling it on his own, quote/unquote, or not, but\I know that
I wasn’t assisting him before trial with the excepfion of - I
think I went to Charleston to meet with the pathologist with
Jack. )

Q: Were you privy to any of his written or verbal
communications with Mr. Daniels?

A: I don’t think so. Not before trial.

Q: Did you attend any meetings between himself and Mr.
Daniels?

A: No. Not before trial.

Q:> Do you specifically know what he went over with Mr.
Daniels prior to trial?

At What he went over with Mr. Daniels prior to trial, no.

Q: Okay. Do you know if he answered all of Mr. Daniels’

questions that he had regarding the evidence prior to trial?
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A: I don’t know what he and Mr. Daniels talked about when I
wasn’t in their presence.

Q: And do you know if Mr. Daniels was ever prepared to take
the stand in this case?\

A: I don’t know. I mean, you know, again, I would need to
read the transcript, but it’s my understanding he did not take
the stand in this case.

Q: That’s correct. So were you part of the discussions
either pfeparing‘him and seeing what it would look like if he
did take the staﬁd?

A: No.

Q: Talking aboﬁt reasons to take it or not to take the
stand? Were you part of any of that?

A: I don’t recall if I was or not. That was more than

likely something.Jack spoke with him about prior to my

| involvement.

Q: Do you have any firsthand knowledge of Mr. Lawson going
to Effingham and reviewing all the audio files and showing the
pictures to Mr. Daniels?

A: I don’t have any firsthand knowledge of him going to
Effingham to do that. I wouldn’t know whether he was down
there doing that or not just because I was so busy with my
caseload. I do remember walking into his office here in the
City—-County Compiex on several different occasions, and there

being, you know, him listening to audio in this -- in this
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file.

Q: Do you know why Mr. Daniels -- we’ve already talked about
him not testifying as a witness in the case, but why he wasn’t
utilized in the Jackson v. Denno hearing?

A I don’t know.

Q: And I know that you said you have, essentially, two in-
house investigators and everybody uses them, but can you point
to anything in this case that an investigator was used for?
A: I’'m sorry?

Q: Can you point to anything specifically in this case that
an investigator was used for? Do you have any first-hand
knowledge of anything in this case?

A: I wasn’t here for your expert’s testimony. I'm assuming
he’s testified earlier this morning. I remember some mention
of maybe his scope of work on Tuesday being actual crime --
you know, crime scene. investigation, measurements, that type
of thing.

Ron Smith would be the investigator in the Public
Defender’s Office who did, if you will, the forensic
investigation for our office. Frank White was really more of
a -- in more of a counseling role and would bring things to
the attorney’s attention. He was the one that spent the time
with the folks down in Effingham, and the folks that weren’t
in Effingham. Occasionally, he would do what I call field

forensic work. I don’t if that’s a correct terminology or
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not.
.Q: And I’11 just rephrase my question. Was there anything
specifically in this case that you had firsthandrknowledge
that an investigator did?
A: Yeah. I think that’s actually the same question, and I
don’ t.
0: Okay. Thank you. You éaid you had a good Working
knowledge of Mr. Lawson and how he handled cases and you spoke
to his reputation in your direct testiﬁony? |
A: Correct.
Q: He stated in closing argument on page 598, line 22,
Bostick supposediy paid someone to hit someone. He is never
interviewed. He is never accused. He is never confronted.
A: Page 598?
Q: Line 22. In your experience with Mr. Lawson, would he
make that statement as an officer of the court in final
argument if he was aware of the fact that Mr. Bostick had been
interviewed? |

MR. SMITH: I beg the Court’é indulgence. I’d feel more
comfortable answering this if I read a little bit of this
transcript.

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.

MS. BLANCHETTE: And Mr. Smith, if it helps you, the
closing argument starts on page 592. |

THE WITNESS: Thank you.
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MS. BLANCHETTE: Uh-huh.
(WHEREUPON, there was a pause in the proceedings.)

BY MS. BLANCHETTE:

A: Okay. I’m sorry. What’s the question again?

Q: And I may not restate it exactly the same.

A: Uh-huh.

Q: I won’t reread the transcript.

A: Okay.

Q: But his comments there, his argument there regarding Mr.

Bostick, he’s never been interviewed, he’s never been accused,
if Mr. Lawson knew that Mr. Bostick had been interviewed,
would he have stated that in your opinion of him?

A: Is —- I guess you’re asking me --

Q: Would Jack Lawson have stated that if he knew Bostick had
been interviewed?

A: Would he have lied? 1Is that what yod're asking?

Q: Would he have made those comments to the -- to the jury?
If you want to use the word lied, that’s fine.

A: Or misrepresented something? No. I mean, you know, I
don’t -- I'm not familiar with this ~- you know, with the
case. I don’t think Jack Lawson would have misrepresented
anything purposely, but I can’t speak to why he said this and
whether or not Bostick was interviewed or any of that jazz.
Q: That’s correct. I was just askihg you that question

based upon your experience of him. And I am going to --
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GRAYSON SMITH - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

MS. BLANCHQTTE: Your Honor, may I approach?

THE COURT: ' Yeah. |

MS. BLANCHETTE: I apologize, I’ve got these out of
order. And I beb the Court’s indulgence.
BY MS..BLANCHETTﬁ:
Q: I'm going tE showlyou what’s been marked és Applicant’s
Number 11i. Theré has been testimony throughbut this PCR
proceeding and I%Ve attempted to introduce this on behalf of
Mr. Daniels, as it was a document that I received from Mr.
Lawson’s file th;t reports another murder case in which Corey
Byrd was‘originally a suspect. And he spéke with law
enforcement, and%they essentiélly used him to investigate
their case and i; appeared he was going to be a witness for

|
|
|
|

law .enforcement. ! And Corey Byrd was the victim in this case.

Is that something that would typically be turned over as
| .
exculpatory evidence in your experience?

| , . .
A: This is a statement of Corey Byrd in another case; is
|

that right?

Q: It's a poli@e report from another case where Corey Byrd
o

was a suépect, wab:called in, and interviewed. They used what
he told them to go out and speak to other people, bring

charges and, as ybu read through .the report, it essentially
|

indicates that heipotentially/is going to, you kﬁow, testify

against these othér people and, you know, not be a suspect

| ,
anymore. He’s going to be working with law enforcement, if
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GRAYSON SMITH - CROSS BY MS. BLANCHETTE

you read through the whole report. So -- and we’ve gone OvVer

this report several times throughout the course of the

hearing.
A: Okay.
Q: If in this case or any case the victim is involved in

another murder case and is potentially going to testify for
the State or provide information to the State, is that
something that you would typically be provided or information
that you would be provided?

A: I just don’t know. I mean --

Q: And that’s -- I can respect that if that’s the answer to
your question.

A: I’m not sure if I would expect an incident report from a
toﬁally unrelated case to be turned over to me. I mean does
it have any mention of Mr. Daniels in this report or no?

Q: I'm sorry. I can’t answer your question, but I"1l ask

you another question.

A: Okay.

Q: That was prqvided to me as being part of Mr. Lawson’s
file.

A: Okay.

Q: Do you know any reason why he would not have looked

further into that or presented that at the trial of Mr.
Daniels?

A: I don’t know.
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GRAYSON SMITH - REDIRECT BY MR. HUNTER

Q:  Okay. Then that’s fair enough.

MS. BLANCHETTE: Your Honor, if I could beg the Court’s

indulgence one moment ?
THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.

MS. BLANCHéTTE: Your Hoﬁor, I have no further questions

|
i

of this witness.

| o
THE COURT:: All right. Any further?

i

| .
MR. HUNTER: Just one question, Your Honor.

1
1

REDIRECT EXAMINTION

BY MR. HUNTER:
Q: Mr. Smith, ﬁith rYegard to the incident report to the '
unrelated crime Fhat Ms. Blanéhette was just showing you, you
don’t know that ﬁe didn’t look further into it, do you?
A: I —-1I just%dpn't knoﬁ. I -- and that —- what I'm saying
is that I don’t gecall sitting here today. Ilknow that I
don’t know can cgeate some ambiguities, but I don’t -- I just
don’t recall sitging here toda& anything about that report ana
anything that Jaék may ér may not have done with regard to
that report. | |
Q: Okay.

MR. HUNTER: jNo further q@estions.

THE COURT: Ms. Blanchette?

MS. BLANCHET&E: Oh, nothing further, Your Honor.

THE WITNESS: Am I excused, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Any objection?
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MS. BLANCHETTE: None, Your ‘Honor.

MR. HUNTER: None, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Without objection, sir, you are excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. HUNTER: I'm going to step forward and grab my water.
Okay?

THE COURT: Yes. How many more witnesses does the State
have?

MR. HUNTER: Just one, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. We’re going to take a break at
this time. We’ll reconvene at 1:30.

(WHEREUPON, there was a break in the proceedings from

11:56 a.m. until 1:31 p.m.)

THE COURT: Mr. Hunter?

MR. HUNTER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You're recognized.

MR. HUNTER: May it please the Court. ?he State would
call Lieutenant Compton.

THE CLERK: Do you swear or affirm that the testimony you
are about to give will be the tiuth, the whole truth, and
nothing Eut the truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS: I do.
